
December  23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 4-2550 
“Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base” 
Addendum No. 2  

Bidders: 

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned 
IFB issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).  

1. Bidders are advised the pre-bid conference registration sheets and job walk
sign-in sheet are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

Bidders are advised that all changes addressed in this 
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 

Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum No. 2 in their “Bid Form”. 

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5078 or jmellen@octa.net. 

Sincerely, 
Josie Mellen 
Josie Mellen 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

Attachment: 

Attachment A: Pre-bid conference registration sheets, and job walk sign-in sheet. 

mailto:jmellen@octa.net


IFB 4-2550 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
IFB #:   4-2550                   Date:    December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________



IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ATTACHMENT A 
OCTA 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

companyName: ----rr:Je �co...>1 �le,,,);-r�c.
Attendee: :J'><'<":x ;� l \ �e-A_:_ <"\ ?¼ 
Address: lo'Z,G,7 �, �"""-<N.,_...--J <t \ 
City, State Zip: L,,,s ��e..-. C,l>-, q.-'-1:z 

Phone Number: ,�'3 I '3� • '7BlF'/ Registered on CAMM NET? � Yes O No 

Prime O Sub � DBEa 

E-Mail Address: ·,V\fo@:5r4-§U>..Jf.:::c • �vV"I 

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: 

Prime O Sub 0 

E-Mail Address:

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: 

Prime □ Sub 0 

E-Mail Address:

DBE □ 

DBE □ 

Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No 

Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No 

Revised 06/11/2018 



Southland 

Tyler Meinecke 

Account Consultant 

I P: +1.714.901.5800 
IM: +1.714.980.3078 
tmeinecke@)southlandind.com 

Hoss GHALARI 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Tel: 714-842-8688 
Fax: 714-842-8577 
Cell: 818-636-8100 

17612 Sampson Lane 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 
CSLB # 818754, B & C20 hoss@ranent.com I www.ranent.com 
DIR# 1000007881 

A LL/SON .. ,.,.u,

MECHANICAL/ INC 
COMMERCIAL AIR CONDITION/NG, SALES & SERVICE 

24 HR SERVICE (888) 828-8865 

Construction Department Office: (909) 478-5633 
office@allisonI.net Fax: (909) 478-5637 

1968 Essex Court • Redlands, CA 92373 

CHARLES ft=tOMPSON 

�ide,r 
cthompson@airemasters-ac.com 

CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 

1255 6 Mcca nn Drive 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90 670 

562.946.9464 562.944.6096 FAX 

California License #315631 

IFB 4-2550 
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A



m
IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ATTACHMENT A 

OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base 

Company Name: SoV\v\,,-lAl\.t{ ; (\AIA,-_,i--r:i { 

Attendee: ( vi Le r {'-'\Ul l\l,CIUY

Address: I 1- 11 I W tf.k Ff\ Av L

City, State Zip: {zr ...... rck,,... C,fvve_ . ( A

Phone Number: ( If� ) q f O - 3 o'7 $1

Prime lg( Sub □ DBE □

Registered on CAMM NET? 

E-Mail Address: •-f-f"'\l-i,f\e.-ctle_ Q J'o l/\ VV'tu. 11.J 1'"J, C:6/V\ 

;0'Yes □ No

Company Name: __ b._·. -,,_..o-/_&M) ..... · __,_ ..... �-"lt"..,_rU---=----__..Co'""" ___ )\_;f_• _.,.,_�_'_i_y_t" _________ _

Attendee: --�-f-"'<--!F-'���n��).,;_-_\V_-_· __________________ _ 

Address: --l-· lf-l�o_°J_..._{;_...4-::1'-'--� .... ·r .. """'&,,i--'-.,"""";7._:r;.,_·"-a.=-@-..... ·_cl_-. ____________ _ 

City, State Zip: -�M�6v'\�\A.,_J_cr����•--C;j\_·
1 _.___q_. o�· 6. ___ S'_o ____________ _

Phone Number: ( !;l-,r- ) '!;;j � .,,,,-{t'O II Registered on CAMM NET? �es 

Prime �ub □ DBE □ 

Company Name: Seo✓p�o � fe-,..f':)()

Attendee: Av si : 1 V<. 5f-

□ No

Address: ---1-l2--""""""'-...... r.c...11r�--=--/1-c __ &._vr_-,-----""�'--;v_"(_.. _____________ _ 

City, State Zip: �� --i b., bt. Se,,:�) 5 c A-; '1"' 7 0

Phone Number: ( �, 2 ) <\ 4' ... 'f '1. l Lf Registered on CAMM NET? 

Prime _9(. Sub □ DBE □

D Yes □ No

a. w<.c:, t-@, a� I'(.""" Co\ S -l-t..r J - a. L L GD-' 
E-Mail Address: _________________________ _

Revised 06/11/2018 



m
IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
ATTACHMENT A 

OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base 

Company Name: RA t\) £¼t.e-(i°{; 'Se S -
\ vl C

Attendee: H D 5 > G.fl\ u
f

t21 ,,,..... j I 

Address: /7/2 /2. SQ'\ IY\? 00�'.\ kJ, 
City, State Zip: t/d vtfa

;1,
+o Vi tseca. cw , CA, v ut7

Phone Number: ( 'g' I R ) C:s 6 xi (_; 0 Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes □ No

Prime �b □ DBE □ 

E-Mail Address: _ ...... /6+' +-(-P,._._;.L...(i.,_9_,,i..-,__/ +-'ca?"--'· -----1.c_· _,.0('--L-l"-v1
+-"=e_='-1/\_,__t.__o=-.;C"'"")"-C-'-1 \�/\.__(\�--------

Company Name: _fl�-_/_(_, _V_( c)_· �--_1,_\\J_l ______________ _ 
Attendee: J!Vh,10 (\ L ,Ul ll,(O

Address: ](10\/4 \)c"rb,j Av� 
1 

-�,
,, 
C

City, State Zip: fle sf d"" I IDr q I 3) s
I I 

Phone Number: ( 9) I?, ) 5L-/ L r ) )G J Registered on CAMM NET? [3' Yes D No

Prime � Sub □ DBE □ 

E-Mail Address: --------------------------

Company Name: A
cco f JD'3 i V\.Rf.l'f.A ?--/ 5bet!V'5

Attendee: 
CIDv\1'.)P,) ti/ c.,,n0k/\CX,A4

Address: 1-&,6 l'Ylct, C£Yx<,c� l4ve. 

City, State Zip: __ t_c.;_·fA....;....___,/Vl
.......;._8'50t_· -'---'--' ....;;.c4___,___q ....... 

�
_-_I _q_z_!o0_l_b_� ---------

Phone Number: ( (o5'7 ) '.JOq \J._t, �

Prime 'fT Sub □ DBE □

Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes □ No

E-Mail Address: _....:;.C,_i01....:...U
=� ..<..

Lo::....11\_0::....l/_�+1....:..., ..,..
0
'--a_cco_· ·_, _·e::_s_ .• _co_10_f\ ____________ _

Revised 06/11/2018 



IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ATTACHMENT A 
OCTA 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base 

( l 'l -� Jv,,l_ I Company Name: r, v\ ;-v\ c.,-, ..-- /1. c'L l_ .,�I', r ., 

Attendee: __ --�l--.vf_l_.l-_1 ___ !'_·"_l _l_; _1- _u._1..·_·_? _ _,, __ 6_: -_!...(_j_l'+rp-__ P_�_,;'_""_)_r_2-_-z. _________ _
( 2- i ' i / Address: ______ \,,_"'-.)_/ 1....----'-i,___.:1_�--.r_r-....._____._l. _-\_V_l ___________________ _

City, State Zip: ____ c __ :·_1/_v __ l..._: __ ,,....__ ___ C_' _r.-_v_-J_e_. _______ f'=-'-1)-'-� __ /r_· -�_L._�_= '--_t_r ___________ _

Phone Number: ( 7 I '-1· ) '1 �1_', - --:Sc 7 '.6'

Prime-Qi' Sub □ DBE 0
/ 

E-Mail Address:

Registered on CAMM NET? Jkl Yes □ No

Company Name: ____.tt.._.'li....,½__.�""'d}._,__..,_llf,........,«'""l"'"'�=Wi...,_,_/&--.=i..,.'.LLl-/,,....:ih:;.cJ//......,,-"---_______________ _ 

Attendee: &h::«4- t1'l/ '""'• ,J'y•• I 
Address: /q 6 B E-=v:�x CoiAr -b 

City, State Zip: ___ 12ee/ ............. l ... ,, .... V), .... d.....__ .... c .... A .... • -�q'--'--z_::;;..J..,_:1...o....a>'-------------------

Phone Number: ( C/t) C/ ) '1:78 S:b 3 ·?

Prime �Sub □ DBE □ 

E-Mail Address: ��G'?@,IJ//6i]ri!.fk,-t'

Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes □ No

3. CompanyName: All<< ,AAPc\k/�-,.._f_(c:A,L eo,u, i,«L. 

Attendee: 2-CJ7/ (:c L-Jf-{ (1$ {,,1All A� 

Address: -----------------�-------------
11 ,..1-- •✓., tA.. /I A q11...-8LJ / City, State Zip: A/J;,-1 ,1 e ,, L- L.,::::)

Phone N/ber: .... <...,,7 .... f-+t( _ _.)_2,-"--(3---'/�-�-2,_�_,_/_2__;)__ Registered on CAMM NET?

Prime [[] Sub □ DBE □ 

Revised 06/11/2018 

� Yes □ No



IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO.2 

ATTACHMENT A 

OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base 

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: Registered on CAMM NET? 

Prime D Sub D DBE □ 

E-Mail Address:

Company Name: A /c_ Pro� 
Attendee: M"r<<> �ioJ� 

Address: i,oi D (v�1 fhJe 
aZ- e Se J s . ( f\ °I \ , 3 � City, State Zip: ' 

Phone Number: 

Prime [2rSub � 

E-Mail Address:

,81i 3�l -- 7761 
DBE □ 

\'!\ fu@ Q\l �(o)\f\ L

Registered on CAMM NET? 

. ( (J/V\ 

Company Name: Erl'J&,/l,.ft!h"5[0 II

Attendee: I 2."3o Jt'(µ// . .e/1,,fp,i �h/ d,;lm 
Address: 

&t-el�, City, State Zip: CA qa/()7 
Phone Number: , rt.. flt" l f 2.z., 4 lR 2.- Registered on CAMM NET? 

Prime [ii Sub @ DBE 0 

E-Mail Address: Un.s fte.cJcft ()� @,,£ U) G �ePiV(S!tPIJ , fvt;r,,

Revised 06/11/201 B 

D Yes □ No

�Yes □ No

[]J Yes □ No



IFB 4-2550 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ATTACHMENT A 
OCTA 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

IFB #: 4-2550 Date: December 5, 2024 

Title: Replacement of Mechanical Units at the Santa Ana Bus Base 

1. Company Name: los A-iJ&Sl8 A-IR_ &otJOITJ Z>N I NG,1 INC ..

2. 

3. 

0()..£. £'01-1 F M37 L.-. 1. Attendee: ______ r-'--1 1 _____ 7_..J.. _________________ _

Address: ___ / .... 7_/_Jf.;....__L-_· _1 f_:_fi_'D_/3_c/2_2a_·_-f_7_C,o_' _l-_--�...;.__;T _____________ _

; JI vr;;-12.,11 '=
1 

/} ,(I a' •7,�o City, State Zip: __ <--c_1_--r-___ l'i_.._ ___ c..:.-t_4-__ -_ r_v ______________ _ 

Phone Number: , q 01 > 72;.- oqq.7
7 

Registered on CAMM NET? 0 No 

Prime �ub O DBE 0
< 

� ( ' 

E-Mail Address: j ose .. p/1 @_ lO-O..t r_ 11.er 
'v I 

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: 

Prime D Sub D

E-Mail Address:

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: 

Prime D Sub D

E-Mail Address:

DBE □

DBE □

Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No 

Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No 

Revised 06/11/2018 
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	Company Name: Golden Gate Construction 
	Attendee: Stephen Lim
	Address: 14709 Carmenita Road
	City State Zip: Norwalk, CA 90650
	Prime: On
	Sub: Off
	DBE: Off
	Registered on CAMM NET: On
	Yes: Off
	EMail Address: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	Company Name_2: 
	Attendee_2: 
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	Yes_3: Off
	EMail Address_3: 
	Text1:  562        210-8108


